
 

 
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

Monday, September 18, 2017  2:30 p.m.  
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room 

 

Agenda 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
1.  Request of Councilman Ron Monday to review the left turn signalization from Fostoria Avenue onto Tiffin Avenue. 

 
05/15/2017 
Councilman Monday stated that a constituent had expressed to him that the directional signage on Fostoria Avenue at Tiffin Avenue is 
confusing.  Discussion ensued regarding the left turn signal activation of the traffic signal.  Schmelzer inquired why the hashes on pavement 
along the island along the eastbound lane are in place?  Can it be changed to a lane of traffic to open up the intersection to allow for a dedicated 
left turn lane?   
Motion to table to research history of hashes on pavement, by Director Schmelzer, second by Chief Eberle.  Motion passed 5-0. 
 

08/28/2017 
No action taken. 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1.  Request of Councilman Tom Klein for a crosswalk signal or full traffic signal at the intersection of Sixth Street and 

Washington Avenue. 
 
2.  Request of Ronald Meisner, 423 Center Street, for better signage in the 200-300 block of Center Street for 

eastbound traffic following State Route 12/224 where it turns onto Tiffin Avenue. 
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UPDATE: Research hashes on pavement. Possibly remove to add 
dedicated left turn lane onto US 224.
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Kathy Launder

From: Tom Klein
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Kathy Launder
Subject: Traffic light

Kathy ‐ I have been contacted by several folks in my ward interested in adding a crosswalk light or full blown traffic 
light at Washington and Sixth St. Many kids are crossing there to go to Jefferson School. Is there a form that I need to 
complete to get this in front of the traffic commission to look into? I should probably know this, but don't. Let me 
know when you have a chance. Thanks. Tom 
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Kathy Launder

From: magnum1321@aol.com
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Kathy Launder; Traffic Commission
Subject: Traffic Commission Agenda

Security Checkpoint: External Email! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you trust the source and know 
the content is safe.  

Ms. Launder and Traffic Commission,   
 
I would like to request that a subject for discussion be added to the Traffic Commission 2:30 pm meeting on the 3rd Monday of 
September (18th). 
I was referred to you by Brian Thomas and I have been in touch with Ron Monday.  
 
My request is to discuss better signage in the 200-300 block of Center Street for eastbound traffic (particularly semi trucks) to 
inform them that  
SR 12 and SR 224 are to bear left after the RR tracks at Factory Street and not to continue straight on Center Street into the 400 
block. I have lived on 
Center Street for approximately 27.5 years and have noticed more semi trucks coming over the tracks into the 400 block of Center 
Street, stop  
before reaching North Blanchard Street only to then go to N. Blanchard and turn left back towards Tiffin Avenue. I was concerned 
about this  
for some time but this actually became more important when plasma medication for my wife was left on the front porch of 432 
Tiffin Ave by UPS 
instead of being delivered to our address of 423 Center Street. More detailed signage prior to the RR tracks should possibly 
eliminate unwanted 
commercial traffic on a residential street and also aid delivery drivers (many who may not be from the Findlay area) as to the State 
Route Designation 
and Street names at this unusual intersection.  
 
I would also like to be notified prior to this meeting so that I may attend to answer any questions or make a statement.   
 
With that in mind, I thank you in advance.  
 
Ronald Meisner 
423 Center Street 
Findlay, Ohio 45840 
419-722-6558 
magnum1321@aol.com 
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